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DESCRIPTION/DETAILS 

An early cape style house with a smaller wing, this house likely dates to about 1800. Town assessor’s 

record indicates built 1750, however, hardware and other architectural details indicate a later date. 

Further research is needed to possibly determine age of the house.   

This house/property was purchased by Adolf Kindler in 1918 (v34 pg 592) from Minna Goodwin. It was 

eventually sold to his son Alvin, then Alvin sold to his son and daughter in law Alvin and Dorothy Kindler. 

After Alvi’s death, Dorothy retained ownership until 2001 when she sold the property to her daughter 

and son in law Darlene and Gregory Finamore. The Finamore’s sold to Sanat Patel in April 2023. It is 

under the Patel ownership that the house, barn and smoke house were torn down and cleared away. 

In 2017, THS realized that the buildings were in an accelerated state of decay, had been vandalized 

extensively and the demise of the buildings was not far into the future. Permission was obtained from 

the owners and many photos were taken, now stored in the THS digital collection. At that time, the 

house still had many family belongings in it that had been strewn about by vandals. 

This house is shown in both the 1856 and 1869 early maps of Thompson. Ownership noted is “S. Town” 

and “Sherman Town”. There are other of the Town name listed nearby, all believed to be family. The 

name spelling of “Town” on the maps is incorrect as other early records indicating “Towne” as the 

proper spelling.  

 

Ellen Larned, in her “First Families” articles, wrote about Joseph Towne who had settled in Thompson in 

1733. She mentions that the location of his original property was unknown, however believes that 

descendants lived upon portions of the land Joseph owned. She mentions Sherman Towne as great 

grandson of Joseph Towne of 1733 settlement and that the house was believed to have been owned by 

Sherman’s father Joseph III.  Ellen noted “the remarkable stone walls bounding his lands will long stand 

in witness of his persevering industry”. These walls she mentioned are very impressive in size, measuring 



 
 
 
5 feet wide or more and built by laying two rows of walls parallel and filling in the center. The walls were 

likely built in this manner due to the very large volume of stone that covers the ground all around the 

house. Unfortunately, as of this writing (5/2024), sections of the walls, on the east side of Pasay Road 

and south of the house, have been torn apart by excavators.  

The following photos are from the collection taken in 2017 and early 2024: 

Looking northeast from driveway at the road: 

 

Same view perspective after the March/ April 2024 tear down: 

 



 
 
 
Looking northwest from hill above the barn and house: 

 

View looking south from the house: 

 



 
 
 
View looking east from driveway at the road: 

 

Same view perspective after the March/ April 2024 tear down: 

 



 
 
 
This photo was copied from Google Street View showing the house during what is believe mid-late 2023 

as cleanup was started and prior to tear down: 

 

 

Not visible in the above images was a small building, approximately 4’ x 6’ long and about 4 feet tall. It 

had a gable roof with a doorway on one end. The construction was early and possibly dated to the mid 

19th century. It was made of brick with a wood roof and sat on cut granite stone for a foundation. The 

floor was of dirt possibly layered over the granite. While unsure of its purpose, it is possible that it was 

used as a smoke house.  

The stone walls of the property, as mentioned above, were very wide making them very visible in the 

1934 aerial photos. 

More photos showing details of the house and barn architecture, smoke house, stone walls and more 

are available for viewing in the THS digital Photo/Document database. 



 
 
 

 

In both aerial photos, the house can be seen north of the barn. Both buildings are on the east side of 

Pasay Road. Visible in 1934 is a third building that was on the west side of Pasay Road across from the 

barn. This appears to be gone in 1965. Also seen in 1934 is a fourth building directly east of the house. 

 



 
 
 
Below is a 2016 view via satellite and Lidar. The driveway is visible in the Lidar image. Also note in the 

lidar image the width of the stone walls and the proportion as compared to the width of Pasay Road. 

 

 

 



 
 
 
This Lidar view shows the approximate bounds of the Patel purchase. The purpose of this view is to 

record the original stone wall layout before any possible future changes might take place. The ovals 

indicate location of house and barn. 

 



 
 
 

A view of one of the Stone walls as seen from Pasay road on the north side of the house foundation: 

 



 
 
 

 


